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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, September 01, 2008 3:44 PM

Attach: Dr. Willie Soon's Presentation at Good Neighbor Law Forum March 15, 2008 Debunking Gore's Political Junk Science Re. CO2
(NOTE - 2MB Email size).eml
Subject:  More Proof - Its the Sun Stupid

Old email but worth a glance, especially if you connect it to "global warming".

This is hard for the media, academia, greens & government to understand, even when it is obvious &
& especially when it goes against their revenue. When you are making a living on a

myth, the "facts" are what you want them to be. CONgress, CO..urts, EXECUT(e)..ives & non
government groups have created a government of myths, by myths and for myths to take

away every right we ever had. They must perpetuate this ignorance to stay alive even if it means
killing those who keep feeding them.

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, washington

12/10/2008



Jupiter

12/10/2008



Page 3 of 4

a4
L

Sirius

Pollux

fite autl pdel osize

Earth is invisibile at thi ale Arctu ru5
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Antares is the 15th brightest star in the sky.
It is more than 1000 light years away.
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